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May 1, 2017 
 
Mr. Robert A. Lembke 
Estate of Rick L Hunt 
8301 E Prentice Ave., #100 
Greenwood Village, CO  80111 
 
Re: Estate of Rick L Hunt, Miller Gravel Pit, Permit No. M-1982-112,  

Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-04 
 
Mr. Lembke: 
 
On May 1, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) approved the 
Technical Revision application submitted to the Division on March 30, 2017, addressing the 
following: 
 

Revised Mine Plan to increase the maximum allowable disturbance acreage from 30 to 
70.85 acres.   

 
The terms of the Technical Revision No. 4 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into 
Permit No. M-1982-112.  All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1982-112 remain 
in full force and effect. 
 
The Division issued a Financial Warranty Increase Letter (SI-01) on February 1, 2017 related to the 
increase site disturbance acreage based on the February 18, 2016 inspection.  The required 
Financial Warranty was increase by $102,500.00 from the current financial warranty amount of 
$44,146.00 for a total Financial Warranty of $146,646.00.  The current due date for posting the 
financial warranty increase is May 2, 2017.  If you have not already done so, please submit the 
additional bond in the amount of $102,500.00.  The technical revision will not be final until the 
bond is approved by the Division. 
 
The receipt and approval of the technical revision satisfies the corrective action required for the 
related problem cited in the Division’s inspection report dated February 1, 2017. 
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If you have any questions, please contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 Ext. 
8124. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Peter S. Hays 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Ec:  Wally Erickson, DRMS 
 Mark Heifner, Consultant 
 Jennifer Sherman, MidFirst Bank 
 Scott Davis, Schmidt Construction 
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